Fwd: COVID-19 Daily Report: Sept 18

From:
"Wong-Fortin, Bonny" <bonny.wong-fortin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
To:

"Babad, Luke" <luke.babad@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Shi, Anke" <anke.shi@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Lanoix, Janelle"
<janelle.lanoix@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "MacMaster, Sarah" <sarah.macmaster@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc:

"Jarvis, Saskia" <saskia.jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Jarvis, Mark" <mark.jarvis@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Date:

Sat, 19 Sep 2020 09:16:18 -0400

Attachments:

daily_fits_for_canada_shortened.pdf (555.6 kB); ATT00001.htm (397 bytes)

For tomorrow’s report

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Blanchard, Dominique" <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gec.ca>
Date: September 18, 2020 at 8:21:12 PM EDT

To: "Wong-Fortin, Bonny" <Bonny.Wong-Fortin@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Daily Report: Sept 18

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>

Date: September 18, 2020 at 7:55:07 PM EDT

To: "Blanchard, Dominique" <Dominique.Blanchard@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Cc: "Pham, Thao" <Thao.Pham@pco-bcp.ge.ca>, "Setlakwe, Lisa" <Lisa.Setlakwe@pco-bcp.ge.ca>, "Murseli, Lissa
(HC/SC)" <lissa.murseli@canada.ca>, "Thakkar, Bhavik (HC/SC)" <bhavik.thakkar@canada.ca>

Subject: Fwd: COVID-19 Daily Report: Sept 18

Summary report on COVID-19

Please find attached:

<!-[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Modelling Daily Update (Transmission Rate)

No change in the following:

<!--[if !supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->COVID-19 Drugs and Vaccines Updates —
updated September 16



<!--[if 'supportLists]-->e  <!--[endif]-->Authorized Test Kits — updated September 15 (no
change since September 8)

Daily Epidemiology Update: latest epidemiology report is posted at https://health-
infobase.canada.ca/covid-19/epidemiological-summary-covid-19-cases.html



